
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/10/2013 11:25:01 AM
To: Edward F. Randolph (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: tours in Redding

Here is one thought. Redding is primarily served through a POU.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>
Date: October 10, 2013, 11:14:56 AM PDT______
To: "Cherry Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com>. Redacted 

Redacted "Dietz, Sidney" <SB D l@pge.com> 
Cc: "Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)" <EBJ 1 @pge.com>
Subject: RE: tours in Redding

Brian,

The CPIJC could visit the Pit 7 powerhouse, which is one hour away from. 
Redding. Redding Electric Utility provides electric service in that area. We 
only provide gas.

Erik can track down more details on Pit 7 if there is interest.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0144231

mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov
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mailto:EBJ_1_@pge.com


Meredith

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Wednesday, October 09. 2013 8:21 PM 
To: Alien, Meredith; Redacted 
Subject: Fwd: tours in Redding

Dietz, Sidney

Can you guys check with the respective business units and see if we have 
anything in Redding ?

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations

77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105

(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Randolph, Edward F." <edward.r3ndolph@,cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: October 9, 2013, 6:19:31 PM PDT 
To: "BKC7@pge.coro’1 <BKC7@pge.coro>
Subject: tours in Redding

Brian,

On some of these road show hearings we arrange tours of 
interesting energy related facilities for advisors and directors the 
day before. Is there anything PG&E can think of, that would be 
worth a tour while we are in the Redding area? Examples from 
the past are UCSD’s micro grid and a tour of Fresno’s 
wastewater treatment plant (which was actually very interesting).

SB GT&S 0144232



Edward Randolph | Director, Energy Division 
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4004
San Francisco, CA, 94102
415-703-2083 | edward.randolDh@cpucxa.gov

SB GT&S 0144233
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